Little Orleans Grocery
AL-1-A-043

Orleans Road

ca.1840

Built during the early 1840's, the Little Orleans Grocery
was a warehouse and stopping point on the C & O Canal. The building
was equipped with pulleys and apparatus to 1ift cargo to and from canal
boats below. In 1905 the building was moved for construction of the
Western Maryland Railroad. A year later it was acquired by the Callan
family which operated in the store and post office for two generations.
Original entrances with heavy outer doors and shutters on the windows
retain the early appearance of the building as seen in old photographs.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Little Orleans Grocery is located on the northern side of Orleans Road in
Little Orleans.

This building was originally a rectangular structure four bays wide and two and
a half stories tall. A three bay frame addition has been added abutting the
original on the northwest. Wall construction is of board and batten, partially
covered with asbestos shingles.

The building rests on a high stone foundation of random ashlar stonme with a
plain water table. The eaves consist of a box cornice, soffit, and frieze with
returns on the gable ends. The gable flank roof is covered with asphalt shingles.

Wall features include cornerboards. The original chimney is of brick located
inside end.

The entrance in the center of the southwestern facade, and a similar one on
the southeastern facade are original. They consist of double doors with original
hardware, one recessed panel, and two lights each. The entrances are pedimented
and have original heavy wooden shutters. Replaced windows are of one over one and
two over two lights., Six over six light windows on the rear (northeastern) facade
may be original. (See 1896 picture)

A large porch on the southwest and southeast has a shed roof and ten chamfered

wooden posts. (See 1896 Picture). The foundation of the building was replaced in
1905 when the building was moved approximatelyl{@0 yards.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Little Orleans Grocery, built ca. 1840, was a warehouse and stopping
point for C & O Canal boats. The warehouse was equipped with a beam extending
over the canal. A pulley rope was attached to the beam. When a canal boat
pulled up alongside the warehouse, its cargo would be tied to one end of the
rope and the rope's other end would be hitched to a mule on the Canal's towpath.
In this manner, the cargo was lifted to warehouse level. (1)

Originally adjacent to the C & O Canal, the grocery is now located on Orleans
Road. 1In 1905, it was moved 100 yards to make room for the laying of track for the

Western Maryland Railroad.

In 1906, Charles and Harry Callan bought the Little Orleans Grocery. The
Callan family owned and operated the store and post office for two generations. (2)

Today, the Little Orleans Grocery serves primarily tourists and hunters.
The grocery was an integral part of the transportation link connecting the East
Coast with the Midwest. The building stands as a reminder of the importance of
Allegany County's role in the economic development of the Nation.

(1) Cumberland News, 5 June 1975

(2) Allegany County Land Records, Liber 99, Folio 270

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Old Store Attracts T

By JAN P. ALDERTON
News Staff Writer

With the bicentennial
celebration gearing up and the
general increased awareness of
local history. the Little Orleans
area is receiving more and
more visitors.

One of the focal points of that
area is Bill's Orleans Grocery.
a 150-year-old business which
once was a warehouse and
stopping point for C&0 Canal
boats.

William J. Schoenadel. owner
of the grocery. said that while
much of his business is
generated by hunters and
fishermen. the boom in tourism
and the interest in history ac-
counts for many of the visitors
who stop by his store.

Located on the Orleans Road.
the grocery was originally
along the canal. but in 1905 it
was moved 100 yards to make
way for the laying of track for
the Western Maryland Railway.

Besides the close proximity of
the 185-mile canal. the store is
near the quaint little St.
Patrick’s Church. which is
surrounded by a cemetery that
predates the present church
building. The earliest burial
date in the cemetery was noted
at 1802. and the cemetery
contains the graves. many of
them unmarked. of Irish canal
construction workers and their
descendants.

The C&0 Canal Towpath
Guide points out that several
tombstomes show a birthdate
but not a date of death. in-
dicating possibly that an en-
terprising peddler of tomb-
stones passed through the
community in the late 1800s.

Orleans Road itself was the
main route from Fort Frederick
to Fort Cumberland for many
vears. and traffic of all sorts —
horseback. supply wagons and
stage lines — passed over the
road until a more direct route
across the mountain summits
was opened.

Little Orleans was the scene
of ariot of construction workers
on May 17, 1838 which resulted
from non-payment of workers
by canal contractors, followed
by a work stoppage.

German laborers were hired
to replace the Irish, and a
German worker was clubbed to

death with swinging shillelaghs.
while another German was
thrown into a bonfire and
burned to death.

After reinforcements of 500
duck guns arrived from
Baltimore, Irish from Little
Orleans tc Paw Paw took up
arms and a riot near the tunnel
ensued. Three companies of
state militia from Baltimore
responded and confiscated and
destroved the guns. burned
Irish shanties. confiscated
whisky and suppressed the
rebellion.

Owners of whisky subsequen-
tly sued as non-rioters and the
court held that the militia had
acted illegally and exceeded its
authority in confiscating
privately-owned liquor.

The Orleans Grocery and
warehouse, when it was
originally located adjacent to
the canal, included a beam
which extended over the canal
and was equipped with a large
pulley.

A rope strung through the
pulley was used to tie canal boat
cargo on the boats and the other
end of the rope was hitched to a
mule driven along the towpath,
lifting the cargo above the leve]
of the warehouse wharf. The
suspended cargo rope was then
hooked with a pole. drawn to the
dock and unfastened.

Mr. Schoenadel has in his
possession ledgers dating back
to the early 1900s which were
kept by C. T Callen. the then-
proprietor of the grocery.

The payroll ledger. for
example, shows that a laborer
received $2.50 a week salary
while *'colored help” was paid
$2 a week.

Other ledgers. all with neat
handwriting. reveal store
prices which would be bargains
by today's standards. For
example: 25 pounds of sugar
for $1.63: milk for 10 cents: six
yvards of calico for 42 cents:
three pounds of coffee for 69
cents. and five pounds of nails
for 15 cents.

The warehouse and
blacksmith repair rates were
also neatly registered. in.
cluding wagon repairs ranging
from 25 cents to $1.50 and up;
shoeing a horse for 60 cents:
and replacing a pick handle for
a quarter.

AL-T4-

ourists

One lucky family obtained a
full bedroom of furniture,
complete with two large beds,
for just $22.10.

Today, the Crleans Grocery
caters mainly to the tourist
trade — primarily campers —
with Mr. Schoenadel estimating
that 90 per cent of his business
comes from tourists.

The store's busy season ex-
tends from mid-April to
December. By far. Mr.
Schoenadel said, the busiest
time is deer hunting week.
Throughout most of the year
time out from a canal-long hike
to visit the grocery for supplies
and a rest.

Mr. Schoenadel. who is
himself something of a history
buff, said many interesting and
revealing facts about the Little
Orleans past can be learned
from some of the older
residents of the area. Until her
death two years ago, Mrs.
Raymond Higgins, who had
been a canal boat cook. spent a
number of hours talking to Mr.
Schoenadel about life on the
canal. She was 98 when she
died.

Since he purchased the
grocery eight years ago, Mr.
Schoenadel has learned of a
small hospital which was
located nearby. Apparently not
much more than a first-aid
station, the hospital was still in
operation in the 1920s and
‘““Hospital Hill” is located on the
Schoenadel property.

Mr. Schoenadel, who is also a
printer at The Times and
Alleganian Company, operates
the grocery with his wife, Ethel.
The couple has five children:
Paula and Kevin, at home: Mrs.
Bonnie Blank of Little Orleans;
Steven Schoenadel of LaVale,
and John Schoenadel of
Cresaptown.

Reprint From
Cumberland News
June 5, 1975
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ORLEANS GROCERY

Store on C & O Canal at Little Orleans,
Maryland, September 1896. Moved in
1904 to present location to make room
for abanoned Western Maryland Railway.

Bill and Ethel Schoenadel, Owners
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